

From: Charles Naftalin

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: January 04, 2022

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Ref. No. 66206

Dear Nimesh:

On December 6, 2021, in connection with File No. #0607-EX-CR-2021, FCC staff requested the following:

For the 8025-8400 MHz band, please provide Power Flux Density (PFD) levels at the earth surface and at the GEO belt.

Comtech recognizes that we are approaching the 30-day deadline. Comtech is working to obtain the information to comply with the request, but additional time will be necessary in order to obtain the requested information.

Comtech hereby requests a 30-day extension to obtain the requested information. Please advise if a 30-day extension is acceptable.

Thank you for consideration of this request.

Respectfully,

Glenn Werner

Holland & Knight LLP